

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: BAE Systems - File 0091-EX-ST-2007

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [mailto:Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2007 11:02 AM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Cc: Milione, Ronnie (US SSA); Piliero, Whitney (US SSA); D'Ancona, Philip (US SSA)

Subject: BAE Systems - File 0091-EX-ST-2007

Mr. Ghaffari:

Thank you for your inquiry regarding File 0091-EX-ST-2007.

Based on my conversation with you yesterday and your estimated timetable for completion of coordination, I have confirmed that BAE Systems can accept a Start Date of April 20, 2007 (End Date October 20, 2007) for the requested STA. Although it will be a tight timetable to prepare for the Fort Knox demonstration, a grant by April 20 is acceptable to BAE Systems. Accordingly, please accept this e-mail as confirmation of a requested Start Date of April 20, 2007 (End Date October 20, 2007) for the requested STA.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox LLP
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

4/10/2007